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MEMORANDUM
TO: All AAA Directors NOTICE: 012803-1-T-SWCBS
FROM: Terry White
Secretary
DATE: January 24, 2003
SUBJECT: Notice of Transmittal: Announcing an Administration on Aging

funded “Communicating Effectively with Healthcare
Professionals” Training Conference

Attached is information regarding training provided by the National Family
Caregivers Association on the topic of communicating with healthcare
professionals. The training is funded through a grant from the Administration on
Aging and the purpose is to train trainers to present the communication workshop
to family caregivers. It is being held Friday, March 21, 2003, and Saturday,
March 22, 2003, in Orlando, Florida.

The training is designed for nurses, social workers, program managers and others
providing services to or working with family caregivers. All attendees are
required to sign a commitment to follow through and present workshops for
family caregivers in the community. The conference is limited to 50 people.

The fact sheet, press release, and application are attached. We hope area agency
and provider staff will be able to take advantage of this training opportunity.
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